



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 24, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 24, regarding the status of rehabilitation plans to the fields or play area at Raymond Park, please be advised of the following:

At this time, planting is being done at Raymond Park. Public Works crews will be removing asphalt from the area located off Upland Road to create better drainage and keep to flow of water off the field.

Issues pertaining to park renovation, replacement of playground equipment and facilities have been referred to the Open Space Committee for consideration as a future capital improvement project.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-four, regarding the
status of rehabilitation plans to
the field or play area at Raymond
Park.

In City Council June 24, 1996

Placed on file.